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7 A. N. BROWN
- 5TH FLOOR MIDLAND SAVINGS BUILDING

DENVER 2, COLGRADO

December 7, 1960

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
10C9 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. E. C. Arnold

Re: Proration Schedule December 1960
Order-A-133

Dear Mr. Arnold:

Referring to the above captioned proration schedule for the month of December
1960, and the Angels Peak Gallup Pool, Page 10, the W. R. Weaver-McAdams

#2 was granted an allowable of 388 MCF per day which is, in our belief, in

error. This allowable is based on an 8( acre proration unit, and according to
the OQil Conservation Commission Administrative Order NWU-368-A, this well

was awarded a 240 acre proration unit. According to our calculations the
allowable for this well should be 1,164 MCF per day.

If our calculations are correct, please issue the necessary amendment and
advise.

Respectfully

2 W.%me

A. N. Brown
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